Tracy Maloy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Friday, August 4, 2023 8:43 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-3592933-0937818

Approved by

Deliver to

[tems in order

Total

113-2926521-2934643
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

6
$451.30

Approved items

G
EF

FRE LN

Hammermili Printer Paper, 20 Lb Copy Paper, 8.5 x 11 - 8 Ream (4,000 Sheets) - 92
Bright, Made in the USA
$39.99 | Qty: 6

IMPRESA 3 Pack 160z Plastic Bottle with 6 Caps in 2 Styles - BPA Free Latex-Free,
Food-Grade, Great for Shampoo, Body Wash, Sauce and More
$14.69 | Qty: 1

Ziploc Freezer Bags, For Food Organization and Storage, Double Zipper, Quart, 300
Count
$35.59 | Qty: 2

KAY RUK Kitchen Silicone Utensil Set,10Pcs Silicone Cooking Utensils Set,Food
Grade Safety Silicone Utensils,480?Heat Resistant Kitchen Tools,Seamless Easy to



Clean, Non Stick Utensils(Black)
$18.98 | Qty 1

E CERO 90304 Replacement Filter for Shop Vac 90304, 90350, 90333, 90585, 5

. Gallon Up Wet/Dry Vacuum Cleaners (2 replacement filter+2 lids+4 foam sleeve
filters)
$29.55 | Qty: 1

EE Ziploc 94604 Double-Zipper Freezer Bags, 1gal, 2.7mil, Clear w/Label Panel (Case
of 250)
$38.48 | Qty: 2

it

Your Account Amazon.com Help



8/4/23, 8:04 AM

Office Products

« Back to results

VIDEOS

https://www.amazon.com/Hammermill-Printer-Paper-Copy-8-5/dp/B072FVQNWM/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=1SAEM7KRN44BG&keywords=copy+paper...

HAMMERMILL

Amazon.com : Hammermill Printer Paper, 20 Lb Copy Paper, 8.5 x 11 - 8 Ream (4,000 Sheets) - 92 Bright, Made in the USA : Offic...

Office Deals

\=

All »

School Supplies

Printers, ink & Toner

copy paper 8.5 x 11 white

]

Projectors

amazonlive §°A MotherCould's must-haves for parents

m;\

Rolt over image to zoom in

Hammermill Printer Paper,
20 Lb Copy Paper, 85x 11 -
8 Ream (4,000 Sheets) - 92
Bright, Made in the USA

Visit the Hammermill Store
4.8 40,109 ratings
| 128 answered questions

3¢ Climate Pledge Friendly

x in Inkjet Printer Paper

Price: $39.99 ($0.01 / Count)
FREE Returns

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice
- with no interest or fees.

Size: 8 Ream | 4000 Sheets
1 Ream | 500 Sheets
5 Ream | 2500 Sheets
8 Ream | 4000 Sheets
10 Ream | 5000 Sheets
Pallet | 100k Sheets
Pallet | 150k Sheets
Pallet | 192k Sheets
Pallet | 200k Sheets Truckload

Style: Letter (8.5x11)

Ledger (11x17) Legal (8.5x14)

Letter (8.5x11) 3 Hole (8.5x11) A4
Premium CC Premium LP

Pattern Name: Paper

Brand Hammermill
Color White

Item 40 Pounds
Weight

Paper Smooth
Finish

Sheet Size 8.5x 11

About this item

¢ HAMMERMILL'S BEST SELLING PRINTER PAPER:
You will receive one carton of copy paper, which
includes 8 individual reams of paper inside. Each

Buy new:
$39.99 ($0.01 / Count)

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, August 7.
Order within 15 hrs 56 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.

Buy more, get it as low as $38.01

Quantity: J’J

Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬁ Secure transaction

Sold by Amazon and Fulfilled by
Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement within 30

days of receipt

[_1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$37.99 ($0.01 / Count) Save $2.00
(5%)

. Add to List

New & Used (24) from
$39.59

Other Sellers on Amazon

$67.42 ($0.02 / Count) | Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Simba Stoppe

$70.47 (50.02 / Count) Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sold by: OfficeWorld Store

$51.00 ($0.01 / Count) | Add to Cart

+ $20.00 shipping
Sold by: BIDFORTIME

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

110



8/4/23, 8:15 AM

Health & Personal Care

_

All v Ziploc Freezer Bags Quart

Household Supplies  Vitamins & Diet Supptements  Baby & Child Care  Health Care  Sports Nutrition

amazonclinic  Virtual healthcare for those can‘t wait days
R Try a video visit »

« Back to results

https://www.amazon.com/Ziploc-Johnson-Professional-Freezer-Quart/dp/B07DGKT39S/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=2JKLZCQCSOSFA&keywords=Ziploc+...

FZploc®

sloc Freezer Bags, For Food
ganization and Storage, Double
pper, Quart, 300 Count

the SC Johnson Professional Store
1,529 ratings | 5 answered questions

shnson
Bl

FREEZER

QUART

' for "quart freezer bags bulk”
7IN < 7-7V6 IN

List Price: $39-99
ess Price $35.59 ($0.12 / Count)
FREE Returns

STORE, PROTECT & TRANSPORT You Save: $4.40 (11%)
MANUFACTURED TO MEET. FDA Save up to 15% with Progressive Discounts

IREMENTS FOR FOOD CONT, . ) o
BEGUIREHENTS| 0D CONTACT You will unlock discounts as your organization

buys more of this product.

ore, 300 units

T $33.79

CAUTION: Save 15%

300 BAGS 7inx 7-7/16 in

(178 cm x 18.8 cm) COMMERCIAL PACY

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest

Roll over image to zoom in ' or fees.
Brand SC Johnson Professional
Material Plastic
Capacity 946 Milliliters
Product 7.88"W x 10"H
Dimensions
Closure Type Zipper
LYTTTSN AN 4 1
V See more
About this item

» Store, protect & transport food and other items

* Now featuring our Grip'n Seal Technology for unbeatable freezer
protection

Manufactured to meet FDA requirements for food contact

¢ Our Smart Zip Plus Seal offers a double zipper closure to keep food

fresh
« Easy dispensing box design
« Kosher Certified
¢ Safe for microwave use

v Show more

Top reviews for business

Michelle Hendel

Tears in bags
Reviewed in the United States on December 7, 2020
Verified Purchase

t ordered 6 cases of these bag for our meal prep business
and at least 50 percent of each case had bags with holes,
rips and leaks.

Amazon.com: Ziploc Freezer Bags, For Food Organization and Storage, Double Zipper, Quart, 300 Count : Health & Household

Health & Wellness

A

Buy new:
$35.59 ($0.12 / Count)

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, August 7.
Order within 15 hrs 53 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock.

Quantity: l’

Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬁ Secure transaction

Sold by Amazon and Fulfilted by
Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Shows what's inside. Item often
ships in manufacturer container
to reduce packaging. To hide
what's inside, choose Ship in
Amazon packaging at checkout.

[_] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$33.81 ($0.11 / Count) Save $1.78
(5%}

Add to List

New (20) from
$35.59

Other Sellers on Amazon

$37.72 (50.13 / Count) | Add to Cart

Sold by: MyOfficelnnovations/Staples,
Inc.

$38.90 ($0.13 / Count) | Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: flipcost

$38.96 ($0.13 / Count) | Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

177



8/1/23, 2:25 PM

Amazon.com: IMPRESA 3 Pack 160z Plastic Bottle with 6 Caps in 2 Styles - BPA Free Latex-Free, Food-Grade, Great for Shampo...

s A ’f” 2 46706 i~ plastic bottles with squeeze top £ s 0
Al ¥ b SFEHTIE - B
Tools & Home Improvement  Best Setlers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home  Shop by Room
TR
i Make your housework easier, make our earth cleaner $1 499 sprime
S O
< Back to results , P Mk' 0# 3 Spansared
IMPRESA 3 Pack 160z Plastic Bottle with  prime
- v"
6 Caps in 2 Styles - BPA Free Latex-Free, Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
Food-Grade, Great for Shampoo, Body exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
Wash, Sauce and More with Prime
Brand: IMPRESA Try Prime and start saving today
4.5 2,200 ratings with Fast, FREE Delivery
$ 99
14 $14°°
F. Fi ippil ith i
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime Get Fast, Free Shipping with
FREE Returns R
Amazon Prime
Get $60 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $44-99 upon approval for the Amazon FREE Returns
¥ Store Card. No annual fee, FREE delivery Sunday, August 6
Brand IMPRESA on orders shipped by Amazon
Tan over $25
Roil over image to zoom in Material Plastic )
Col N ) Or fastest delivery Thursday,
aiok s August 3. Order within 9 hrs 35
Capacity 16 Ounces mins

Special Feature Bpa Free

About this item

¢ Multipurpose - From Shampoo And Soap To Sauces To Arts &
Crafts And More: Qur plastic dispensing squeeze bottles are useful
for a wide array of purposes, from cooking to creating art / crafts
to the bathroom - they're useful in nearly every room in the home.
Perfect for holding a variety of liquids, including sauce, dressing,
condiments, oil, vinegar, icing, glue, paint, massage oil, soap,
shampoo and more

¢ Food Grade, Made From High Quality Materials: Our bottles are
made from fooad-grade material, which offers a perfect mix of
squeezability and strength. They're BPA and latex-free and are
great for icing! '

Reusable - Again And Again: When you're done using a bottle,
simply wash it out with soap and water or place it in the top rack
of the dishwasher - these bottles are meant to be reused again and
again, For best results, do not microwave

Use It Your Way: With a bottle so universally usable, it'll help to

have extras plenty around. Our 3-pack provides an excellent value
for any home, school or business in need.

o Perfect For Dispensing: Our bottles come with a 3 press caps and 3
flip spout caps
» See maore product details

Customer ratings by feature

Sheerness 45
Sturdiness 4.4
Value for money 4.3
For traveling 4.1

See all reviews

Delivering to Auburrs 46706, Sign
in to update.

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
BuyNow

Payment  Secure transaction
Ships fram  Amazon
Sold by

Returns

Impresa Products
tiigible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

{73 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Have one to sell?

Selt on Amazon

G.E.T. 4-31855 Black Round Stainless
Steel Condiment Caddy iron...
sy v ey 1045

$1729 prime

Aponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Pack-160z-Plastic-Bottle-Styles/dp/BO7VMPF4T3/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=02QOTAGTYMJ6&keywords=plastic+bottles+with...  1/8



7/27/23, 11:37 AM

Amazon.com: Ziploc 94604 Double-Zipper Freezer Bags, 1gal, 2.7mil, Clear w/Label Panel (Case of 250) : Health & Household

All + 1 gallon ziploc freezer bags
Industrial & Scientific  Lab  Test & Measurement ~ Safety  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Food Service ~ Education  Material Handling ~ Materials ~ Metalworking  Electrical
. V:“_ 3
amagon pharmacy The pharmacy that really delivers = p IR Learn more s
« Back to results
Ziploc 94604 Double-Zipper Freezer Buy new:

¢
E=

FREEZER

10-9/18 in x 10-3/4 in

1 -

- COMMERCIAL

Mamfortard o net FOA ma it PACK

250 BAGS 10-916 IN x 10-3/4 IN
280 SACS 26.8cmx 27.3om

SCJW 682258

Roll over image to zoom in

Bags, 1gal, 2.7mil, Clear w/Label
Panel (Case of 250)

Visit the Ziploc Store
49 485 ratings | 8 answered questions

' for "gallon ziploc bags freezer"

Price: $38.48 ($0.15 / Count)
FREE Returns

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest
or fees.

May be available at a lower price from other sellers, potentially
without free Prime shipping.

Style: Freezer Bags

Freezer Bags
$38.48
($0.15 / Count)

Freezer Bags + Storage Bags

$71.12
Brand Ziploc
Material Plastic
Capacity 1 Gallons
Product 11.94"W x 7"H
Dimensions

Recommended Storage,Commercial
Uses For

v See more

About this item

» Ziploc Double-Zipper Freezer Bags feature two individual Ziploc
sealing strips, providing an extra barrier of protection against
freezer burn to keep food fresh and full of taste.

» These bags are ideal for freezing meat, poultry, and fish, and
preserving the original flavor of soup, gravies, and other liquids.

Ziploc Freezer bags' tough, thick material does not easily tear or
teak.

» The write-on label makes it easy to date and identify contents.

This package includes one commercial box of 250 Ziploc Gallon
Size Double-Zipper Freezer Bags.

» See more product details

Offers also available from certified small and diverse sellers. Details

Report incorrect product information.

Similar item to consider

r

$38.48 ($0.15 / Count)

FREE Returns

FREE Prime delivery Monday,
August 7

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

ay: B

Buying in butk?
Add to Cart

ﬁ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt
Shows what's inside. item often
ships in manufacturer container
to reduce packaging. To hide
what's inside, choose Ship in
Amazon packaging at checkout.
[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$38.48 ($0.15 / Count)

Add to List

New (17) from
$37.99 Prime FREE Delivery

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Ziploc-94604-Double-Zipper-Freezer-2-7mil/dp/B0040ZOUOM/ref=sr_1_67crid=1ZNIH6CH5EKEV&keywords=1+gallon+zipl...  1/7
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7/27/23, 11:46 AM

Amazon.com: KAY RUK Kitchen Silicone Utensil Set,10Pcs Silicone Cooking Utensils Set,Food Grade Safety Silicone Utensils,4...

Home & Kitchen v  kitchen utensil set one Prep for Back to School »

amagonpharmacy | F‘a‘
¢

| BESTC ZKAY RUK Kitchen Silicone Utensil
‘il Lie1Set, 10Pcs Silicone Cooking Utensils
et Food Grade Safety Silicone

¢ Back to results

(R
=Y

TP

Roll over image to zoom in

VIDEQS

https://www.amazon.com/Silicone-Utensils-Resistant-Non-Stick-Cookware (multicolor) /dp/BO8R8WZGRQ/ref=sxin_16_pa_sp_search_thematic_ss...

Utensils,480°FHeat Resistant Kitchen

#itaieTools, Seamless Easy to Clean, Non Stick
&Utensils(Black)

isit the QIYU Store
4.5 129 ratings

JTypical price: $39:98 Details

Price: $18.98 One-Day

FREE Returns
You Save: $1.00 (5%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.

Color: Black

$18.98 e $1908  Baad 51008
g o @
,‘i $19.98

;;1 19.98
o 'y $
-

Material Silicone
Color Black
Brand Qivu
Size Large
Number of 10
Pieces

About this item

o [10 PROFESSIONAL PREMIUM SET] professional silicon Kitchen
Utensil setinclude: Solid Turner, Slotted Turner, large slotted
Turner, Spoon, Pasta Server, Spatula. Soup Ladle, Skimmer,
Tongs. Whisk. Meet all your kinds of kitchen needs and it's your great
companion in the kitchen. make your cooking more convenient and
simple.

« [FOOD GRADE SILICONE & BPA FREE] You don't need to worry about
the quality being too bendy or breaking or produce any fumesThe
cooking set are created with high-quality food-grade silicone to protect
your health, Made of food-grade silicone,it does not react with food or
beverages, BPA-free, very safe to use in any type of food.

o [HEAT-RESISTANT&NON-MELTING] No longer worry silicone will melt
if accidentally leave these kitchen utensils in the pot for a whileThe
Silicone Cooking Utensils can withstand high temperatures up to
480°F/248°C. you don't have to worry about the health of your families.
And it will probably last longer than the other plastic kitchen
utensils.The product is not suitable for disinfection cupboard and
dishwashers; the product cannot be exposed to open flames so it is not
suitable for BBQ.

[STAINLESS STEEL CORE] One- piece stainless steel core to enhance
durability and toughness to keep the spatulas from bending or
deformation.The soft texture of silicone kitchenware is made from food
grade silicone, no warping, soft, completely protect your pot from
being scratched.The kitchen utensils are ergonomically designed and

A daily dose of savings. X ’;& m

$18.98

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow, July 28.
Order within 8 hrs 29 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock

Qty: 1
Buying in butk?

Add to Cart

& Secure transaction

Sold by QIYULTD and Fulfilled by
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

14 Pcs Silicone Cooking Utensils...
12,975

Deal
$2374 $22-89 sprime

Sponsored

110



